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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 4:03 PM
Subject: meeting overview

 

Chemistry Club Meeting 

4/29/14 
 

 Tomorrow, Friday May 2nd, the club will be hosting 5th graders 
from Merryhill School for a day of Glowing Chemistry fun! For those who 
would like to volunteer to help with the event set up starts at 9am and 
the event runs from 10:30am-11:30am in SQU 416. 

 Friday May 9th is out tour of AMPAC Pharmaceuticals. For those 
going Dr. K sent out an email with all the information. Also remember to 
wear closed-toe shoes and pants and to bring a photo ID.  

  

 End of the Year Barbecue will be Friday May 16th at 
11:00am! Come out for food and fun! Burgers and drinks will be provided 
but don't hesitate to bring something to share such as chips, vegetable 
platters, cookies etc. Anything you bring can be stored before the 

barbecue in Dr. K's office SQU 424.  
  
 Next general meeting will be May 13th at 5:30pm in SQU 452. Hope to 

see you there! 

 
Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State University 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


